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Gary Kurtz

Subject: FW: Business Roundtable NAB Form

 

From: Karen Pasco <karen.pasco@Genmediapartners.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 5:00 PM 
To: Gary Kurtz <gkurtz@binniemedia.com>; Ken Wood <kwood@zoneradio.com>; Shelly Holen 
<shelly@stbroadcasting.com> 
Cc: Holly Capelle <holly.capelle@genmediapartners.com> 
Subject: RE: Business Roundtable NAB Form 
 
Creative is not available and client has advised to start next week.  We do have the OK to move spots into next week or 
future flight.   
 

From: Karen Pasco  
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:27 AM 
To: Gary Kurtz <gkurtz@binniemedia.com>; Ken Wood <kwood@zoneradio.com>; Shelly Holen 
<shelly@stbroadcasting.com> 
Cc: Holly Capelle <holly.capelle@genmediapartners.com> 
Subject: Business Roundtable NAB Form 
 
Hi- 
 
Please find the NAB form attached for Business Roundtable.  Traffic has still not been provided, we will forward as 
available.  
iHeart has also sent proof of funds transferred from client. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks, 
 
Karen Muth-Pasco 
Regional Manager NW  
Seattle – Portland – San Francisco 
Ph: 206-605-0770 
karen.pasco@genmediapartners.com 
www.GenMediaPartners.com 

 
 

  

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam. 


